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From: Wyse, Lisa (UTC)
To: Daniel, Jessica (UTC)
Subject: FW: Docket TE-161071
Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2016 9:31:55 AM


Could you please put this email chain into the docket.
 
Thank you.
Lisa
 
From: Friedlander, Marguerite (UTC) 
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 7:43 AM
To: Wyse, Lisa (UTC) <lwyse@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: FW: Docket TE-161071
 
Hi Lisa,
 
Please add this to the record in Docket TE-161071.  Thank you!!
 


Marguerite E. Friedlander


Administrative Law Judge


Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
 


From: Roberson, Jeff (UTC) 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2016 9:49 AM
To: Friedlander, Marguerite (UTC) <mfriedla@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Docket TE-161071
 
Dear Judge Friedlander,
 
I'll notify Mr. Mason-West that he needs to submit a letter.
 
Thanks!
Jeff


From: Friedlander, Marguerite (UTC)
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2016 9:47 AM
To: Pearson, Rayne (UTC); Roberson, Jeff (UTC)
Cc: Doyle, Paige (UTC); Denny, Kara (UTC)
Subject: RE: Docket TE-161071


Thank you, Judge Pearson. 
 
I think that will work out for my schedule.  However, I’ll need a letter/motion for the record (it


can be brief) stating why Mr. Mason-West is unable to appear in person on November 15th.
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In any event, November 23rd should be fine.
 
Kara and Paige: will one of you please let the court reporter know that next Tuesday’s hearing
is going to be rescheduled?
 
Thank you,
 


Marguerite E. Friedlander


Administrative Law Judge


Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
 


From: Pearson, Rayne (UTC) 
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2016 9:09 AM
To: Roberson, Jeff (UTC) <jroberso@utc.wa.gov>
Cc: Friedlander, Marguerite (UTC) <mfriedla@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Docket TE-161071
 
Hi Jeff,
 
This is Judge Friedlander’s case. I’m CCing her on this email to bring her into the loop.
 
Thanks,
Rayne
 


From: Roberson, Jeff (UTC) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2016 3:56 PM
To: Pearson, Rayne (UTC) <rpearson@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: Docket TE-161071
 
Dear Judge Pearson,
 
Antwan Mason-West, the Respondent in Docket Number TE-161071, just called in. Mr. Mason-West
stated that his son, who accepted service at Mr. Mason-West’s Washington address, lost the
summons and complaint and therefore did not get it to Mr. Mason-West in a timely manner. Mr.
Mason-West says that he cannot personally attend the hearing, which is currently set for November


15th. When asked, Mr. Mason-West expressed an ability to attend a hearing held on any date


between November 23-25 or November 29-December 2nd. He also stated that he could appear


telephonically on the 15th.
 
Staff prefers to have Mr. Mason-West appear in person and is able to have its witnesses present for


a hearing in the morning on November 23rd, if that works with your schedule. If not, I will try to get
Staff to work their calendars around a date that is convenient for you.
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Thanks,
Jeff





